
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.  CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA   
Monday, March 27, 2023 

Page 1 

INVOCATION Pastor Chris Jackson from United Methodist Church 
PLEDGE 

OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
Public Comments  

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Administrator Report 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-March 13, 2023 2. PD-Reports
3. Sales/Use Tax 4. Treasurer’s Report

ORDINANCES  
Council Bill No. 23-010 Amending Possession of public use of Marijuana, Section 215.1800 (1st) 

MOTIONS  
PD-Accept ARPA 50% matching Grant in the amount of $19,999.98 and purchase equipment for daily operations 
(Motion to approve and vote)  
Water Distribution-Purchase 10 fire hydrants from Joplin Supply Company (Motion to approve and vote)  

COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, March 27, 2023 Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

 Next Council Meeting April 10, 2023 

ADJOURN 



Administrator’s Report 03/27/23 

Spring is here but it looks to be bringing the threat of heavy rain this weekend. Public 

Works crews have worked to make sure our street drains and grates are clear and we are ready 

for the rains. Crews will be on standby all weekend in case they are needed.  

The Parks Department has been preparing for the start of Baseball and Softball season. 

Practice starts next week. Concession stands have all been checked and we think they are ready 

to go. Also park staff will be installing the new Disc Golf course next week.  

The Annual Easter Egg Hunt is scheduled for April 1st and the staff has been working to get 

everything ready and also using our social media sites to get the word out.  

The Fire Department will be hosting the annual Pet Vaccination Clinic on Saturday April 22nd 

at the Webb City Fire Station.  

The Jasper County Sheriff’s Office will be supplying and installing new Motorola radios in all 

Webb City patrol vehicles along with in-car repeaters and portable radios for all officers starting 

the week of April 3rd. They will also be installing a new base station within the console at the 

Police Station. This will be the first steps beginning the new county wide radio system that was 

passed by voters last year. When all is completed both the police and firre departments will be 

part of the Missouri Highway Patrol system MOSWIN. This will greatly enhance the reliability 

and coverage of our radio systems and make interoperability with other agencies seamless 

throughout the county.  

Previous Meetings 

Finance Department has been working with our banking provider and has worked an 

agreement that will be presented to council for approval. The bank has agreed to amend our 

current interest rate from the now 0.9% on all deposits to 3.2% which will be locked for a two 

year period. We feel this is a very good offer and appreciate our providers’ willingness to 

negotiate this revision. Banking services will still be provided at the 0 fee rate.  

Staff have been speaking with the owners of Flat Creek Grill and they have stated they are 

working to have the new facility open on or before the first of May. Popeye’s owners have said 

they plan to begin construction on the first of April. We anticipate a busy summer as several 

other developments will be moving forward.  

City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



We have been notified that Total Electronics (TEC) will be here March 29, 2023 to April 4, 

2023 to update the council chambers. This will bring in new recording and streaming capabilities 

along with a new large monitor and monitors at each council seat.  

Public works has been busy working with the Parks Department with final grading and work on 

the4 new soccer field that we hope to have in use this spring. The spring soccer season starts 

March 14th. 

Dates for the Annual City Wide Cleanup have been set for the week of May 9th-12th and the 

Hazardous Waste cleanup will be May 13th at the Public Works facility. More details will be 

coming as the date gets closer.   

Members from Anderson Engineering will be surveying the city streets in areas north of 

MacArthur. They will be driving the city streets very slowly to gather digital images of the street 

conditions. This is part of our recently funded road condition survey. 

Staff are exploring the idea of charging commercial companies who wish to access our 

limbyard after hours. This would involve a yearly fee and have to be approved by council prior 

to implementation.  

Since the media coverage regarding our Memorial Park Bench program occurred after the last 

meeting we have had several new requests. We will be working with the residents as best we can 

and schedule the additional installs as time allows within our work schedule. 

The Girls Little League has agreed to split the cost of the new back stops for all softball 

fields. Parks Department staff have placed the order and we will be looking forward to having 

them ready by the time play begins this spring. The Boys Major LL field has been cut and 

sodded to help with the condition of the field. Some excess sod that was not used on the field has 

been placed at Stadium View Park to help with the approach to the new play area. The Fire 

Department has really helped out by continuing to keep the new sod watered. 

Waste water crews have been working to repair that collapsed line near 1st and Oronogo. Rain 

has delayed them but we hope to start back soon. In the interim work is continuing to finish the 

Redbird lift station repairs by fixing the approach and grounds. The lift station at the Mining 

Days building will be the next project to be undertaken.  

The city has purchased back the 5 acre parcel from the original developer who had failed to 

build as planned on the north side of the tracks east of East Street within the Centennial Retail 

District. The property is located between the Mattress Factory and Washe Laundromat.  

Public Works Water Department will be conducting some vendor inquiries regarding the 

planned revamp of the water well located at the main tower sight. This tower has been out of 

service nearly since it was built due to what is believed to be a bent casing. We hope to be able to 

bring this well back on line in FY 22/23. 



Waste Water crews are busy finishing the rebuild of the Walnut Ridge Lift Station. This 

station seems to be one that has seen the most abuse from the allegedly disposable wipes. We 

have tried to get the word out that these wipes could someday cause a sanitary sewer back up that 

we are trying to avoid.  

2022 was not a good year regarding our Workers Compensation modification rating. City 

staff have met with our insurance carrier and it is anticipated we could see a 20% plus increase in 

our WC rates this year. Risk specialists from our carrier will be meeting in coming weeks with 

members of the City Employee Safety Committee to discuss any needs or policy changes needed 

that could help reduce employee related injuries.  

Staff have placed the 3% increase in retail sales tax for marijuana ballot question on the 

upcoming council agenda. This would only apply to recreational sales of the product should a 

dispensary be built within the city and only after a majority of voters approve it in the April 

Ballot. Has no effect if the Council should decide to put the ban on the 2024 Presidential election 

as the amendment requires.  

The idea of placing a sunshade of some type over the Amphitheater is still being discussed. 

We have some ideas that would include a vinyl material covering that would be retractable when 

not in use. This would significantly extend the life of the material. We hope to have something to 

present to council in the next month for their consideration.  

Staff were notified that MODOT has approved our application for sidewalk improvements 

along the east side of East Street from MO171 to Daugherty and some along Daugherty.  

Our engineer reports that geotechnical field work was completed on 11/1/2022 in reference to 

the proposed storm water retention project along Mo 171 at Powell Drive. Lab testing begins 

11/2/2022. Rain delayed start of Geotech field work, but will not impact overall project schedule. 

Survey set to begin in mid-November. (update, field work complete and design work begins 

Jan 9th) 

City staff have been busy working on a new web site. The current site has had some issues and 

made it very difficult to make changes. We are wanting to incorporate some additional features 

such as online bill pay and permit applications. It will still be located at the same domain of 

www.webbcitymo.org and we hope to announce the unveiling very soon.  

Carl Francis 

City Administrator 

http://www.webbcitymo.org/


2023 Dates to remember upcoming; 

Friday, March 31 – Fifth Friday Coffee @ WC CARES Building, 7:30 a.m. 

Friday, March 31 & Saturday, April 1 – Spring Shop Hop 

Saturday, April 1 – Easter Egg Hunt @ King Jack Park, hunts start at 1 p.m. (rain date Saturday, April 8) 

Thursday, May 4 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 

May 4, 5 & 6 – Citywide Garage Sale weekend 

May 9-12 – Citywide clean-up 

Saturday May 13th Hazardous Material collection at Public Works 

Saturday, May 13 – Route 66 Cruise Night 5 – 8 p.m. 

Friday, May 26 – Splash Pad Opens 

Thursday, June 1 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 

Saturday, June 10 – Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 

Friday & Saturday July 14 & 15 – Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza @ King Jack Park 

Thursday, August 3 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 

Saturday, August 12 – Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 

Tuesday, September 7 – Downtown After Dark 

Saturday, September 9 – Route 66 Cruise Night 

Thursday, October 5 – Downtown After Dark 

October TBA – Badges & Burgers 

October TBA – WC Chamber of Commerce Banquet 

Friday, November 3 & Saturday, November 4 – WC Holiday Merry Market (VIP Passes go on sale 

Tuesday, October 3) 

Saturday, November 4 – Polar Bear Express Tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m. 

Friday, November 24 – “Bright Friday,” Park Lighting Ceremony @ King Jack Park, sundown 

November 30, December 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 14, 15, 16 – Polar Bear Express 

Monday, December 11 – Employee/Sponsor Night @ Polar Bear Express 

Wednesday, December 13 – Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m. 

All staff & Council Members invited to ride in the Old Urban Street Trolley 



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, March 13, 2023  

Page 1  

INVOCATION  Councilman Jerry Fisher gave the invocation       

PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, March 13, 
2023 at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  

ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Jonathan 
Shull, Debbie Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher, and Jim Dawson. 
Absent: None.  There being eight members present and eight members 
representing a quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council 
officially opened.  Also present were: City Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance 
Director Tracy Craig,  Police Chief Don Melton, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Waste 
Water Director William Runkle, Street & Water Director Rick Roth, Parks Director 
Bryan Waggoner and Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner.  Absent: 
City Administrator Carl Francis and City Attorney Troy Salchow.  

MAYOR STATEMENT None 

VISITORS  None 

PD BADGE PINNING Police Chief Don Melton introduced four new Patrol Corporals: Officer Austin 
Fohey, Officer Tyler Winters, Officer Davy Blair, and Officer Jacob Williams. Each 
Corporal received a new badge which was pinned on by a family member.  

ADMINISTRATOR Administrators Report for March 13, 2023 was available for the Council to review. 

CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items 
for March 13, 2023. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilman 
Edwards seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.       

1. Council Minutes-February 27, 2023     2. Park Board Minutes- February 15, 2023



  CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, March 13, 2023

 Page 2  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending Section 260.020 of the City of Webb City Code regarding 
NO. 23-005 Post-construction Stormwater runoff control regulations.   

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-005 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-005. Councilman Shull seconded. 
The motion carried with eight yes votes. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edward, 
Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.  Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 23-005, 
Ordinance No. 23-009.  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance enacting Section 255.080 and Section 255.090 of the Webb City Code 
NO. 23-006 regarding Construction site Stormwater Management Regulations.  

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-006 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-005. Councilman Shull seconded. 
The motion carried with eight yes votes. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edward, 
Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.  Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 23-006, 
Ordinance No. 23-010  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Missouri  
NO. 23-007 Highways and Transportation Commission providing for the use of TAP Funding for 

project TAP-9901(844) Tip #02-PED-23 regarding sidewalk improvements in the City 
of Webb City.  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-007 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilwoman Barroeta moved to 
accept the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-007. Councilman Shull 
seconded. Councilman Dawson stated he was voting yes but he has reservation 
spending $100,000.00 for sidewalks on East Street as Hall Street and 17th Street are 
deteriorating seriously. Councilman Dawson suggested the City contact the 
Commissioners to see if they could help with streets. Mayor Ragsdale stated the 
City still has money to take care of the streets and review again in 2024.    
The motion carried with eight yes votes. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edward, 
Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.  Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 23-007, 
Ordinance No. 23-011   



 CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES REGULAR SESSION 

Monday, March 13, 2023  
Page 3  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Missouri 
NO. 23-008  Highways and Transportation Commission for Project TAP-9901(844) regarding 

sidewalk improvements in the City of Webb City.  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-008 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-008. Councilman Shull seconded. 
The motion carried with eight yes votes. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edward, 
Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.  Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 23-008, 
Ordinance No. 23-012    

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the zoning map for the City of Webb City, Missouri, 
NO. 23-009 by reclassifying certain areas within the City limits from C-2 General Commercial 

District to R-3 Multiple Family Residential District.  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-009 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Shull moved to accept 
the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-009. Councilwoman Darby 
seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, 
Darby, Edward, Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.  Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 
23-009, Ordinance No. 23-013

MOTIONS PD-Accept LEST Grant Award from Jasper County enforcement Sales Tax in the 
amount of $41,811.38 to purchase equipment.  
Councilman Shull made a motion for the PD to accept the LEST Grant award from 
Jasper County Enforcement Sale Tax in the amount of $41,811.38 and to purchase 
equipment to outfit the three new SUV’s ordered in November 2022 and to replace 
.40 caliber Glock duty pistols with Glock 9mm pistols. Councilman Queen seconded. 
The motion carried with eight yes votes.        

Finance-Asking council to approve the increase interest rate agreement with Mid-
Missouri Bank.  
Councilman Dawson made a motion to authorize the Finance Director Tracy Craig 
to accept the higher interest rate of 3.21% with Mid Missouri Bank which is 
available until December 31, 2025. Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion 
carried with eight yes votes.  

Fire-Accept a Fire Protection Grant in matching funds for $17,994.75 and purchase 
equipment.  
Councilman Queen authorized the Fire Dept. to accept the Fire Protection Grant in 
matching funds for $17,994.75 and purchase a set of battery operated extrication 
tools and an air bag kit from Jon’s Mid-American in the amount of $35,989.50. 
Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.  



    CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES REGULAR SESSION 

Monday, March 13, 2023
Page 4

 

FINANCIAL Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of  
OVERSIGHT Accounts dated March 13, 2023. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the 

Statement of Accounts for March 13, 2023. Councilman Queen seconded.  The 
motion carried with eight yes votes.  

Statement of Accounts is as follows: 
City Electronically    752-774   91,648.89 
City Fund  39734-39872   232,432.03 
Habitat Electronically 192  696.50 
Habitat Fund   880-881  254.72 
Water Meter Fund 5960  5,195.00 
Grand Total    $330,227.14 

COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, March 27,  
THE WHOLE      2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.   

ADJOURN    Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourn the council meeting at 5:57 p.m. 

 ____________________________________ 
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer      

Attest: 

____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk   



Webb City Police Department
Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2022 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 964         184 21 192 92 1092 2

February 776         155 19 150 103 892 1

March 985         214 29 172 120 1123 7

April 987         239 36 175 169 1106 20

May 1,093      191 25 151 115 1241 8

June 1,038      180 16 76 91 1156 13

July 1,024      191 15 173 141 1155 9

August 1,103      226 31 195 180 1461 7

September 1,073      243 40 197 153 1330 9

October 1,071      220 30 173 156 1287 8

November 950         192 24 154 121 1189 6

December 912         179 22 133 136 1072 7

Totals 11,976 2,414 308 1,941 1,577 14,104 97

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2023 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 877         190 12 155 153 1084 9

February 1,008      235 20 178 133 1284 23

March - 

April - 

May - 

June - 

July - 

August - 

September - 

October - 

November - 

December - 

Totals 1,885 425 32 333 286 2,368 32

change from 2022 145 86 -8 -9 91 384 29

Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

per Month Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

2022 870.0 169.5 20.0 171.0 97.5 992.0 1.5

2023 942.5 212.5 16.0 166.5 143.0 1,184.0 16.0
change from same time 

period in 2022 8.3% 25.37% -20.0% -2.6% 46.7% 19.4% 966.7%

(increase/decrease)



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2022 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 4 1 21 3 29

February 1 2 8 11

March 7 1 13 1 22

April 15 3 17 2 37

May 14 2 14 1 31

June 1 16 19 36

July 1 1 15 3 21 41

August 11 5 23 2 41

September 1 11 6 33 1 52

October 7 4 27 2 40

November 11 1 25 1 38

December 10 5 47 62

Total 0 3 2 123 31 268 13 440

2023 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 7 5 32 8 53

February 9 6 38 3 56

March 0

April 0

May 0

June 0

July 0

August 0

September 0

October 0

November 0

December 0

Total 0 1 0 16 11 70 11 109

change from 2022 0 0 0 10 10 41 8 69

Monthly

Average Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2022 0.00 0.50 0.00 3.00 0.50 14.50 1.50 20.00

2023 0.00 0.50 0.00 8.00 5.50 35.00 5.50 54.50
percent +/- 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 166.7% 1000.0% 141.4% 266.7% 172.5%



 Webb City Animal Control 

Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK # ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND

2/7/2023 121873 149718 Dog Lab Black 2300 N Rangeline

2/7/2023 121872 149721 Dog Pit Fawn/Wht 500 Blk S Oakland

2/8/2023 121874 149773 Dog Australian Shepherd Blk/Wht Main/Broadway

2/9/2023 121875 149800 Cat DLH Blk/Wht 714 Crockett

2/13/2023 121878 149852 Cat DSH Blk 700 W 15th

2/13/2023 121876 149846 Dog Shepherd Tan/Wht 1100 Daugherty

2/13/2023 121876 149844 Dog Pit Blue/Wht 1100 Daugherty

2/14/2023 121880 150336 Dog Lab Black 555 S Main

2/14/2023 121879 149912 Dog Pit

2/14/2023 121879 149913 Dog Pit

2/20/2023 121884 150152 Dog Lab Brn/Wht 13 S Roane

2/20/2023 121883 150102 Dog Great Pyrenees Wht/Red Main/Hawthorn

2/22/2023 121885 150223 Dog German Shepherd Blk/Wht 1604 Ellis

2/26/2023 121886 150378 Dog Rott Blk/Tan 200 Blk Ball St



  

Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 167,924.53 167,924.53 161,871.19 161,871.19 -6,053.34 -6,053.34 -3.60% -3.60%

December 193,298.20 361,222.73 207,568.15 369,439.34 14,269.95 8,216.61 7.38% 2.27%

January 196,449.02 557,671.75 196,692.30 566,131.64 243.28 8,459.89 0.12% 1.52%

February 198,301.78 755,973.53 205,388.91 771,520.55 7,087.13 15,547.02 3.57% 2.06%

March 163,082.88 919,056.41 213,837.75 985,358.30 50,754.87 66,301.89 31.12% 7.21%

April 241,329.61 1,160,386.02

May 187,645.18 1,348,031.20

June 191,907.17 1,539,938.37

July 202,375.71 1,742,314.08

August 224,353.20 1,966,667.28

September 222,834.47 2,189,501.75

October 245,946.23 2,435,447.98

2,435,447.98 2,435,447.98
985,358.30 985,358.30

BUDGET 2,400,000

Totals

-14,641 = 0.61% under budget

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

General  (1 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

     5 mos of budgeted sales tax = 999,999



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 40,471.44 40,471.44 89,932.72 89,932.72 49,461.28 49,461.28 122.21% 122.21%

December 44,464.31 84,935.75 48,200.19 138,132.91 3,735.88 53,197.16 8.40% 62.63%

January 48,555.32 133,491.07 36,252.58 174,385.49 -12,302.74 40,894.42 -25.34% 30.63%

February 67,510.78 201,001.85 82,214.56 256,600.05 14,703.78 55,598.20 21.78% 27.66%

March 60,067.91 261,069.76 31,104.88 287,704.93 -28,963.03 26,635.17 -48.22% 10.20%

April 46,403.78 307,473.54

May 45,833.91 353,307.45

June 46,932.93 400,240.38

July 41,596.36 441,836.74

August 87,709.75 529,546.49

September 46,291.20 575,837.69

October 37,635.51 613,473.20

613,473.20 613,473.20
287,704.93 287,704.93

BUDGET 600,000
5 mos of budgeted sales tax = 249,990

37,714 = 6.28% over budget

Totals

Use Tax Information
Webb City, Missouri

0.250 cent

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 83,959.41 83,959.41 78,709.51 78,709.51 -5,249.90 -5,249.90 -6.25% -6.25%

December 90,170.83 174,130.24 97,509.46 176,218.97 7,338.63 2,088.73 8.14% 1.20%

January 92,814.73 266,944.97 93,642.36 269,861.33 827.63 2,916.36 0.89% 1.09%

February 96,882.10 363,827.07 98,187.67 368,049.00 1,305.57 4,221.93 1.35% 1.16%

March 74,123.96 437,951.03 92,777.78 460,826.78 18,653.82 22,875.75 25.17% 5.22%

April 107,057.32 545,008.35

May 92,308.27 637,316.62

June 91,957.91 729,274.53

July 94,276.23 823,550.76

August 102,123.21 925,673.97

September 105,814.10 1,031,488.07

October 106,954.35 1,138,442.42

1,138,442.42 1,138,442.42
460,826.78 460,826.78

BUDGET 1,200,000

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Transportation (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

       5 mos of budgeted sales tax = 499,999
-39,173 = 3.26% under budget



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 83,959.39 83,959.39 78,709.59 78,709.59 -5,249.80 -5,249.80 -6.25% -6.25%

December 90,170.84 174,130.23 97,509.49 176,219.08 7,338.65 2,088.85 8.14% 1.20%

January 92,814.73 266,944.96 93,642.39 269,861.47 827.66 2,916.51 0.89% 1.09%

February 96,882.04 363,827.00 98,187.82 368,049.29 1,305.78 4,222.29 1.35% 1.16%

March 74,123.94 437,950.94 92,777.67 460,826.96 18,653.73 22,876.02 25.17% 5.22%

April 107,057.35 545,008.29

May 92,308.24 637,316.53

June 91,957.91 729,274.44

July 94,276.18 823,550.62

August 102,123.20 925,673.82

September 105,814.07 1,031,487.89

October 106,954.31 1,138,442.20

1,138,442.20 1,138,442.20
460,826.96 460,826.96

BUDGET 1,200,000

-39,173 = 3.26% under budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Storm/Park (1/2  cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

       5 mos of budgeted sales tax = 499,999



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 20,989.91 20,989.91 19,677.37 19,677.37 -1,312.54 -1,312.54 -6.25% -6.25%

December 22,542.72 43,532.63 24,377.18 44,054.55 1,834.46 521.92 8.14% 1.20%

January 23,203.71 66,736.34 23,410.83 67,465.38 207.12 729.04 0.89% 1.09%

February 24,220.37 90,956.71 24,546.73 92,012.11 326.36 1,055.40 1.35% 1.16%

March 18,531.11 109,487.82 23,194.27 115,206.38 4,663.16 5,718.56 25.16% 5.22%

April 26,764.36 136,252.18

May 23,077.10 159,329.28

June 22,989.48 182,318.76

July 23,569.02 205,887.78

August 25,531.02 231,418.80

September 26,453.47 257,872.27

October 26,738.69 284,610.96

284,610.96 284,610.96
115,206.38 115,206.38

BUDGET 286,650

-4,231 = 1.48% under budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvement  (1/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

              5 mos of budgeted sales tax = 119,437



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 62,969.45 62,969.45 59,032.20 59,032.20 -3,937.25 -3,937.25 -6.25% -6.25%

December 67,628.10 130,597.55 73,132.01 132,164.21 5,503.91 1,566.66 8.14% 1.20%

January 69,610.97 200,208.52 70,231.82 202,396.03 620.85 2,187.51 0.89% 1.09%

February 72,656.95 272,865.47 73,640.60 276,036.63 983.65 3,171.16 1.35% 1.16%

March 55,592.96 328,458.43 69,583.33 345,619.96 13,990.37 17,161.53 25.17% 5.22%

April 80,293.07 408,751.50

May 69,230.93 477,982.43

June 68,968.43 546,950.86

July 70,707.19 617,658.05

August 76,592.46 694,250.51

September 79,360.65 773,611.16

October 80,216.07 853,827.23

853,827.23 853,827.23
345,619.96 345,619.96

BUDGET 859,950

-12,692 = 1.48% under budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvements (3/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

        5 mos of budgeted sales tax = 358,312



CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by: Lisa Gipson
For February 2023

Cash Balance General Bond Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park
Monthly Activities Fund Fund Evidence Works Fund Fund Fund

Fund
Beginning Balance 2,294,948.79 15,999.04 39,373.51 800,774.41 21,822.50 152,937.93 385,825.63
Receipts 669,432.87 4,849.78 27.19 168,548.97 9,833.65 44,557.90 98,189.05
Disbursements 483,133.10 5,893.50 0.00 109,045.46 9,833.65 54,516.81 0.00
Ending Balance 2,481,248.56 14,955.32 39,400.70 860,277.92 21,822.50 142,979.02 484,014.68

Health Claims Habitat Debt Capital HUD ARPA
Fund Fund Fund Service Improvement Fund Funds

Fund
Beginning Balance (48,386.90) (89,808.07) 16,224.33 422,951.59 1,140,582.16 14,820.95 2,410,820.72
Receipts 51,099.24 19,260.51 1,085.57 234.98 98,188.56 0.00 1,659.89
Disbursements 19,221.80 71,558.71 8,638.99 385,439.90 0.00 0.00 191,710.05
Ending Balance (16,509.46) (142,106.27) 8,670.91 37,746.67 1,238,770.72 14,820.95 2,220,770.56

Total O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total 
Governmental Sewer Waste Fund Fund Enterprise All

Funds Fund Fund Funds Funds
Beginning Balance 7,578,886.59 2,361,189.68 164,238.19 1,921,855.25 434,269.07 4,881,552.19 12,460,438.78
Receipts 1,166,968.16 183,423.01 49,048.44 163,980.10 8,951.04 405,402.59 1,572,370.75
Disbursements 1,338,991.97 86,646.78 51,024.15 136,698.82 4,605.00 278,974.75 1,617,966.72
Ending Balance 7,406,862.78 2,457,965.91 162,262.48 1,949,136.53 438,615.11 5,007,980.03 12,414,842.81



COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-010    ORDINANCE NO.      

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE XI. OFFENSES CONCERNING DRUGS AND 
ALCOHOL: CHAPTER 215: POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA OR SYNTHETIC 
CANNABINOID, BY AMENDING SECTION 215.1800 TO PROHIBIT POSSESSION OF 
MARIJUANA EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY MISSOURI CONSTITUTION ARTICLE 
XIV AND RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED IN SUPPORT THEREOF, 
AND TO PROHIBIT SMOKING OR CONSUMPTION OF MARIJUANA IN PUBLIC 
PLACES. 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1.    That Chapter 215: Possession of Marijuana or Synthetic Cannabinoid, be 
amended by amending Section 215.1800. Possession of Marijuana of Synthetic Cannabinoid, to 
conform to Missouri Constitution Article XIV, Sections 1 and 2, so that amended Section 
215.1800 shall read as follows:   

"SECTION 215.1800:  Possession of Marijuana or Synthetic Cannabinoid 

A. Except and only to the extent as authorized by Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution 
including any and all rules and regulations promulgated by the department relating to legalized 
medical marijuana or legalized adult use marijuana, it shall be unlawful for any person to 
knowingly use, or possess with intent to use, drug paraphernalia to plant, propagate, cultivate, 
grow, harvest, manufacture, compound, convert, produce, process, prepare, test, analyze, pack, 
repack, store, contain, conceal, inject, ingest, inhale or otherwise introduce into the human body 
a controlled substance, or imitation controlled substance in violation of this article. 

B. It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly possess an imitation controlled 
substance. 

C. No person shall knowingly possess a controlled substance, except and only to the extent 
as authorized by RSMo Ch. 579 or RSMo Ch. 195, as amended. 

D. In any complaint, information, or indictment, and in any action or proceeding brought for 
the enforcement of any provision of this section, it shall not be necessary to include any 
exception, excuse, proviso, or exemption contained in: (i) this section, as amended, (ii) RSMo 
Ch. 579, as amended, or (iii) RSMo Ch. 195, as amended, and the burden of proof of any such 
exception, excuse, proviso or exemption shall be upon the defendant. 

 1. No person under the age of twenty-one years shall knowingly possess 
 marijuana except as provided by Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution. 

 2. A person at least twenty-one years of age may not purchase, possess, consume, 
 use, ingest, inhale, process, transport, deliver without consideration, or distribute without 
 consideration except as permitted under Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution, as 
 amended, over three ounces of dried, unprocessed marijuana, or its equivalent. 



 3. A person at least twenty-one years of age may not possess, transport, plant, 
 cultivate, harvest, dry, process, or manufacture more than six flowering marijuana plants, 
 six non-flowering marijuana plants (over fourteen inches tall), and six clones (plants 
 under fourteen inches tall) in violation of Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution. 

 4. A person may not purchase, possess, use, deliver, distribute, manufacture, 
 transfer, or sell to persons under twenty-one years of age marijuana accessories, except as 
 provided by Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution. 

 5. No person shall knowingly possess more than twice the amount of marijuana as 
 authorized by Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution. 

 6. The following may possess marijuana pursuant to Article XIV of the Missouri 
 Constitution and its accompanying State regulations: 

  a. A qualifying patient for the patient's own personal use, provided that a  
  qualifying patient shall not possess more than four (4) ounces of dried,   
  unprocessed marijuana in a thirty (30) day period, unless such patient is able to  
  possess more than such limits pursuant to 19 CSR 30-095.030{5)(E), as amended, 
  in which case such person shall not possess more than amount of marijuana the  
  person's two (2) physicians have certified the person to possess; 

  b. A primary caregiver for a qualifying patient(s), but only when transporting 
  marijuana to a qualifying patient(s) or when accompanying a qualifying   
  patient(s); and 

  c. An owner or employee of a medical marijuana facility licensed by the  
  State of Missouri while on the premises of said facility, or when transporting to a  
  qualified patient's or primary caregiver's residence or another medical marijuana  
  facility licensed by the State of Missouri. 

  d. An adult at least twenty-one (21) years of age. 

 7. In any complaint or information, and in any action or proceeding brought for the 
 enforcement of any provision of any applicable statutory authority in the State of 
 Missouri, it shall not be necessary to include any exception, excuse, proviso, or 
 exemption of any applicable statutory authority in the State of Missouri, and the burden 
 of proof of any such exception, excuse, proviso or exemption shall be upon the 
 defendant. 

 8. Any person under the age of twenty-one years old in possession of medical 
 marijuana, including a marijuana-infused product, shall, immediately upon request of any 
 law enforcement officer, produce a valid identification card issued by either the 
 department or the respective equivalent identification card or authorization issued by 
 another state or political subdivision of another state, authorizing the person to possess 
 the amount of marijuana in such person's possession as provided by Article XIV of the 
 Missouri Constitution, as amended. Any person who fails to produce such identification 
 card as required by this section shall be guilty of the offense of failure to produce a 
 medical marijuana identification card. 



 

 9. No person shall consume marijuana, including marijuana for medical use, in a 
 public place. As used in this section only, "public place" means the same as the term 
 defined by applicable Missouri Regulations, as amended, which is any public or private 
 property, or portion of public or private property, that is open to the general public, 
 including, but not limited to, sidewalks, streets, bridges, parks, schools, and businesses. 
 However, for purposes of designating a nonpublic place within a public place, the owner 
 or entity with control of any such property may, but is not required to, provide one (1) or 
 more enclosed, private spaces where one (1) qualifying patient and, if required by the 
 owner or entity with control of any such property, a representative of such owner or 
 entity, may congregate for the qualifying patient to consume medical marijuana. The 
 qualifying patient may be accompanied by the family of the qualifying patient, the 
 qualifying patient's primary caregiver, and/or the qualifying patient's physician. The 
 owner or entity with control of any such property may provide such a space by individual 
 request or designate such a space for ongoing use and may limit use of medical marijuana 
 in that space to uses that do not produce smoke. Any such permission shall be given in 
 writing and provided to the qualifying patient or publicly posted prior to a qualifying 
 patient's use of medical marijuana in that space. "Public place" shall not include: 

  a. The residence of the person administering medical marijuana or the  
  residence of another person when the person in control of that property has  
  consented to the administering of marijuana; or 

  b. A licensed medical facility with the consent of the person or persons in  
  charge of that facility. 

 10. It shall be unlawful for any person over the age of twenty-one to have the plants 
 and any marijuana in excess of three ounces: 

  a. Kept at one private residence visible from a public place; or 

  b. Kept in an unlocked space. 

 11. Consumption of adult use marijuana in public. 

  a. No person shall consume adult use marijuana in a public place. 

  b. As used in this section only, "public place" means the same as the term  
  defined by applicable Missouri Regulation, as amended, which is any public or  
  private property, or portion of public or private property, that is open to the  
  general public, including, but not limited to, sidewalks, streets, bridges, parks,  
  schools, and businesses. "Public place" shall not include: 

   i. The residence of the person consuming adult use marijuana or the  
   residence of another person when the person in control of that property has 
   consented to the consumption of adult use marijuana; or 

 



   ii. An area licensed by the authorities having jurisdiction over the  
   licensing and/or permitting of said activity. 

 12. Except and only to the extent as authorized by Article XIV of the Missouri 
 Constitution, as amended, including any and all rules and regulations promulgated by the 
 department relating to legalized medical marijuana or legalized adult use marijuana, it 
 shall be unlawful for any person under twenty-one years of age to knowingly use, or 
 possess with intent to use, marijuana accessories to plant, propagate, cultivate, grow, 
 harvest, manufacture, compound, convert, produce, process, prepare, test, analyze, pack, 
 repack,  store, contain, conceal, inject, ingest, inhale or otherwise introduce into the 
 human body marijuana, or imitation marijuana in violation of this article, other than 
 medical marijuana as allowed under Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution. 

 13. The penalty for marijuana offenses shall be punishable as follows: 

  a. A person who cultivates marijuana plants that are visible by normal,  
  unaided vision from a public place is subject to a civil penalty not exceeding two  
  hundred and fifty dollars and forfeiture of the marijuana, as authorized under  
  Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution, as amended. 

  b. A person who cultivates marijuana plants that are not kept in a locked  
  space is subject to a civil penalty not exceeding two hundred and fifty dollars and  
  forfeiture of the marijuana, as authorized under Article XIV of the Missouri  
  Constitution, as amended. 

  c. A person who smokes marijuana in a public place is subject to a civil  
  penalty not exceeding one hundred dollars, as authorized under Article XIV of the 
  Missouri Constitution, as amended. 

  d. A person who is under twenty-one years of age who possesses, uses,  
  ingests, inhales, transports, delivers or distributes marijuana, or possesses,   
  delivers or distributes marijuana accessories is subject to a civil penalty not to  
  exceed one hundred dollars and forfeiture of the marijuana. Any such person shall 
  be provided the option of attending up to four hours of drug education or   
  counseling in lieu of the fine, as authorized under Article XIV of the Missouri  
  Constitution, as amended. 

  e. A person who possesses or produces, delivers without receiving any  
  consideration or remuneration, or possesses with intent to deliver not more than  
  twice the amount of marijuana to a person who is at least twenty-one years of age, 
  as authorized under Article XIV of the Missouri Constitution, as amended: 

   i. For a first violation, is subject to a civil infraction punishable by a  
   civil penalty not exceeding two hundred and fifty dollars and forfeiture of  
   the marijuana; 

   ii. For a second violation, is subject to a civil infraction punishable be 
   a civil penalty not exceeding five hundred dollars and forfeiture of the  
   marijuana; 



   iii.  For a third or subsequent violation, is subject to a violation   
   punishable by a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars and forfeiture of  
   the marijuana; and, 

   iv.  For a person under twenty-one years of age is subject to a civil  
   penalty not to exceed two hundred and fifty dollars. Any such person shall 
   be provided the option of attending up to eight hours of drug education or  
   counseling in lieu of the fine.” 

 SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of 
passage. 

 PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, this 

_________ day of ______________________________, 2023. 

 

 

     __________________________________ _ 

     MAYOR LYNN RAGSDALE  

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 

CITY CLERK:  KIMBERLEY DEMOSS  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

The police department is asking the Council to accept $19,999.98 in grant funding 

awarded from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery 

Funds (SLFRF) Peace Officers Grant (POG) funding opportunity. This is a 50% match 

grant so the police department will need to match the $19,999.98 award.  

 

The police department is asking the Council to allow the police department to 

purchase the awarded equipment by following the City’s procurement policy. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

In November 2022 I applied to the American Rescue Plan Act program for 

$39,999.96 in equipment needed in the daily operation of the police department.  This is a 

50% match grant so the actual award is $19,999.98 and the police department must match 

the award with $19,999.98 in city funds. 

 

In March 2023 I received notice that we were awarded $19,999.98 from my 

application. This amount will be used to purchase 24 SUV storage cabinets and 30 tire 

deflation devices. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Allow the Police Department to accept $19,999.98 in grant funding awarded from 

the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) 

Peace Officers Grant (POG) funding opportunity.  Allocate $19,999.98 in budgeted funds 

to match the grant award. 

 

Allow the police department to purchase 24 SUV storage cabinets and 30 tire 

deflation devices following the City’s procurement policy. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$19,999.98 – The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds (SLFRF) Peace Officers Grant (POG) funding opportunity only funds half 

of the cost of the purchase of this equipment.  The grant was awarded after the 2022-2023 

budget had been approved so the city’s 50% match, $19,999.98, will be an additional 

expense to account 00.21.46105, Matching grant funds. 
 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer  

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

ARPA Grant 

Equipment Purchase 

 Police Department 

March 27, 2023 



Alcohol & Tobacco Control • Capitol Police • Fire Safety • Gaming Commission • Highway Patrol  
State Emergency Management Agency • Veterans Commission 

 

     
              
              
              
              
              
    
 
 
March 16, 2023 
 
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor 
Webb City Police Department 
211 W. Broadway 
Webb City, MO 64870 
 
RE:  SFY 2023 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) 

Peace Officer Grant (POG) 
       Award #SLFRP4542-POG139 
 

Dear Mr. Ragsdale: 
 
Thank you for your recent application submission to the SFY 2023 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) Peace Officer Grant (POG). Your application has been 
selected for funding in the amount of $19,999.98. As a condition of the award, you are required to 
contribute a cost match in the amount of $19,999.98 of non-Federal funds, or fifty (50) percent of the 
total approved project costs of $39,999.96. Please note, total projects costs may exceed the amount listed 
in this letter as the maximum amount of cost match required to receive the maximum award is 
$20,000.00. 
 
Enclosed is the SFY 2023 ARPA SLFRF POG Subaward Agreement for Webb City Police Department. 
The Missouri Department of Public Safety asks you to carefully review and sign the documentation 
provided. By signing the Subaward Agreement and initialing each page of the Articles of Agreement 
and Special Conditions you are certifying your acceptance of the award conditions. Once signed and 
initialed, please return the documents to our office no later than April 16, 2023.  
 
The project period of performance for this award begins December 1, 2022 and ends June 30, 2026. 
 
A risk assessment for this award was completed in accordance with requirements from 2 CFR 200.332. 
Webb City Police Department received a total score of nine (9), which classifies the agency as a low risk 
subrecipient of noncompliance with the SFY 2023 ARPA SLFRF POG.  
 
 
 
 

MICHAEL L. PARSON 
Governor 

 
SANDRA K. KARSTEN 

Director 
 

 
Lewis & Clark State Office Bldg. 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 749 
Jefferson City, MO  65101-0749 

Telephone:  573-751-4905 
Fax:  573-751-5399 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 



We look forward to working with you on this award. Should you have any questions or need additional 
information, do not hesitate to contact Maggie Glick at (573) 526-3510 or Maggie.Glick@dps.mo.gov.      
 
Sincerely, 

 
Joni McCarter, Program Manager 
Missouri Department of Public Safety 
Office of Homeland Security 
 
Attachment(s):  Subaward Agreement 
Articles of Agreement/Special Conditions 

mailto:Joanne.Talleur@dps.mo.gov


ARPA 

Missouri Department of Public Safety 
Office of Homeland Security 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT 

Division of Grants 
P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65101 
Telephone: 573-526-6125 Fax: 573-526-9012 

DATE 

03/16/2023 
FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION 
NUMBER 

SLFRP4542 

 OHS CONTROL      
NUMBER 

 POG139 
SUBRECIPIENT NAME 

Webb City Police Department 
 UEI NUMBER 

 HG5RYNQA1VP8  
ADDRESS 

 211 West Broadway  
 CITY 

Webb City 
STATE 

MO 
ZIP CODE 

 64870 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE FEDERAL AWARD   

$39,999.96 
AMOUNT OF FEDERAL FUNDS OBLIGATED BY THIS ACTION 

 $19,999.98 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF FEDERAL FUNDS OBLIGATED TO THE SUBRECIPIENT 

$19,999.98 
TOTAL APPROVED COST SHARING OR MATCHING 
 $19,999.98 

PROJECT PERIOD FROM 

12/1/2022 
 PROJECT PERIOD TO 

 06/30/2026 
FEDERAL AWARD DATE 

05/10/2021 
PROJECT TITLE                                                                                                                       

 SFY23 ARPA POG - Webb City Police Department 
 

 FUNDED BY 

 American Rescue Plan Act  
FEDERAL AWARDING 
AGENCY 
 Department of  
 Treasury   

 PASS THROUGH ENITITY 
 MO Office of Administration/MO      
Department of Public  

 Safety 

IS THIS AWARD R&D 
 

 YES ☐ NO ☒ 
 

 

  INDIRECT COST RATE 
  YES ☐  NO ☒  
   

CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBER 

21.027 

METHOD OF PAYMENT (Reimbursement -- Advanced) 

Reimbursement 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
OHS GRANT SPECIALIST SUBRECIPIENT PROJECT DIRECTOR 

NAME 

Maggie Glick 
NAME 

Don Melton, Chief 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 
Maggie.Glick@dps.mo.gov 

ADDRESS (If different from above) 
211 West Broadway 

 TELEPHONE 

 (573) 526-3510 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE 
 Webb City, MO 64870 

PROGRAM MANAGER 
Joni McCarter 
 

TELEPHONE 

417-673-1911 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

dmelton@webbcitypd.org 
SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

 
The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) Peace Officers 
Grant (POG) provides grant funding for emergency medical service providers for emergency medical 
service activities.  
 
 

AWARDING AGENCY APPROVAL SUBRECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 
 TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF DPS OFFICIAL 

Sandra K. Karsten, Director 
TYPED NAME & TITLE OF SUBRECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL  
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor 

SIGNATURE OF APPROVING DPS OFFICIAL DATE SIGNATURE OF SUBRECIPIENT AUTHORIZED 
OFFICIAL DATE 

THIS SUBAWARD IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS SET FORTH 
ON THE ATTACHED SPECIAL CONDITION(S). BY SIGNING THIS SUBAWARD AGREEMENT THE SUBRECIPIENT IS 

AGREEING TO READ AND COMPLY WITH ALL SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Council Report 
City of Webb City 

 
Fire Hydrants 

 
March 27, 2023 

 
 

 

                                                           SUBJECT 

To purchase 10 (ten) fire hydrants to replace old ones as needed and for stock if any are  
damaged. The following is the only bid received: 

 
Joplin Supply    $3,243.80 ea   $22,706.60 

 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

            Staff recommends we accept the bid from Joplin Supply in the amount of $22,706.60.   
There will not be any charges for shipping or freight with delivery. 

            Joplin Supply is the only company in this area that sells our specific fire hydrants. 
 

 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 

Funds of $10,000 were included in this year’s budget.  (00.22.46203) 
 
 

PREPARED BY: REVIEWED BY: 
Rick Roth  Carl Francis  
Public Works Director City Administrator 

 
 

REVIEWED BY: REVIEWED BY: 
Tracy Craig  Carl Francis 
Finance Director City Administrator 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

To purchase 10 (ten) fire hydrants to replace old ones as needed and for stock if any are damaged. 
 
 
Narrative 
The following are the bids received: 
 
Joplin Supply    $3,243.80 ea   $22,706.60  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends we accept the bid from Joplin Supply in the amount of $22,706.60.  There will 
not be any charges for shipping or freight with delivery. 
Joplin Supply is the only company in this area that sells our specific fire hydrants. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Rick Roth       Carl Francis 
Street and Water Director    City Administrator 
 
 
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Water Division 
Fire Hydrants 

 
March 27, 2023 


	Agenda 3-27-2023
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday, March 27, 2022
	Page 1
	INVOCATION       Pastor Chris Jackson from United Methodist Church             PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-March 13, 2023    2. PD-Reports
	3. Sales/Use Tax       4. Treasurer’s Report
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Council Minutes 3-13-2023 
	Monday, March 13, 2023
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Councilman Jerry Fisher gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, March 13, 2022
	Page 2
	Monday, March 13, 2022
	Page 3
	Monday, March 13, 2022
	Page 4


	police department monthly statistics
	dept stats

	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	Sheet1

	ACO monthly
	Sheet1

	Sales Tax 2022- 2023
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	Treasury Report - Feb 2023
	FEB 2023

	Council Bill No. 23-010 Amending  Possession  Public Use of Marijuana  (03.07.23)
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-010    ORDINANCE NO.
	CITY CLERK:  KIMBERLEY DEMOSS

	2023 cr pd ARPA grant acceptance  equipment purchase
	SFY 2023 ARPA POG Webb City, Police Department Award Documents Package.pdf
	SFY 2023 ARPA POG Award Letter Webb City Police Department.pdf
	MICHAEL L. PARSON
	SANDRA K. KARSTEN
	OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

	ARPA SLFRF POG Award Webb City Police Department.pdf


	CR - Fire Hydrants Purchase     03.27.23
	Fire Hydrants 3-27-23
	Narrative


